
 
 
 
 
July 10, 2020 
 
By Email 
Ms. Emma Burke, 
Candidate Registrar 
Maine Commission on Governmental Ethics & Election Practices 
135 State House Station 
Augusta, ME   04333 
 

RE: Complaint Against Stan Gerzofsky, Candidate for Senator, District 24 
 
Dear Ms. Burke, 
 
We, the undersigned, are concerned voters of Senate District 24.  Please consider this letter 
describing gross violations of Maine campaign finance laws as a formal complaint we request be 
immediately referred to the Commissioners so that they can authorize a full investigation into the 
campaign finances of Stan Gerzofsky. 
 
Stan Gerzofsky registered as a candidate for Senate District 24 on January 9, 2020.  Mr. 
Gerzofsky is a traditional, privately financed candidate.  His campaign’s first finance report, the 
11-Day Pre-Primary Report, was due Monday, July 6, 2020.  The campaign's Treasurer, Sara 
Randall, filed this report electronically on Wednesday, July 8, 2020 at 8:30 PM.  We contend 
that this report does not substantially conform to the disclosure requirements. 
 
We are very concerned that the campaign's expenditures are grossly underreported in the 11-Day 
Pre-Primary report. 
 
There are five payments disclosed to The Town Cryer in March and April totaling $2,315.63. 
The Cryer is a local, monthly publication in Brunswick.  Using the Cryer's ad rates (attached) we 
have determined that the campaign has taken out at least $4,995.02 worth of political 
advertisements that would have all had to be placed by June 15.  ​This means the campaign has 
failed to report at least $2,679.39 worth of expenditures or debt—this would more than 
double the total expenditures reported by the campaign. 
 
Below is a breakdown of the published ads Mr. Gerzofsky’s campaign has placed: 



● March: $742.50 
○ $675 full color, half page ad 
○ Free 375 words of written content 
○ $67.50 full color 3 column inches (photo) 

 
● April: $1130.63 

○ $1040.63 full color, full page ad 
○ $90.00 full color 4 column inches (photo) 
○ Additional 13 column inches of text 

 
● May: $1,040.63 

○ $1,040.63 full color, full page ad 
○ Additional 14.5 column inches of text 

 
● June: $1,040.63 

○ $1040.63 full color, full page ad 
○ Free 750 words of written content 

 
● July: $1,040.63 

○ $1040.63 full color, full page ad 
○ Free 750 Words of written content 

 
Attached are copies of the ads which are available on the Cryer’s online archives as well as 
photographs from the April, May, June, and July issues. 
 
We urge the Commission to authorize a full investigation into these discrepancies pursuant to its 
authority under 21-A MRSA § 1003.  Either the campaign has failed to report expenditures or 
the Cryer has made an overlimit in-kind contribution to the campaign.  An investigation will 
bring this to light and also determine if any other violations have occurred. 
 
Additionally, we request the Commission exercise its authority under 21-A MRSA § 1004-C and 
find any penalty warrants an enhancement due to the aggravating circumstances.  This statute 
states “when assessing a penalty or monetary sanction, the commission...may triple the 
authorized penalty or monetary sanction for a violation occurring less than 14 days prior to an 
election day.” Today, we are just four days away from election day, and Mr. Gerzofsky is 
depriving the public of a complete campaign finance report which is typically due 11 days prior 
to the election.  Any penalty assessed by the Commission should therefore be tripled under § 
1004-C. 
 



Campaign finance disclosure exists for a reason.  We, as voters, deserve full, complete, and 
accurate disclosure from all individuals running for office.  After reviewing the initial filings of 
Mr. Gerzofsky, it is clear that his campaign is continuing to violate state ethics rules and state 
statutes.  
 
We are now less than 4 days from election day—absentee ballots are out and early voting is 
almost done.  Mr. Gerzofsky has flagrantly ignored multiple Maine statutes and Maine Ethics 
Commission rules.  This matter must be referred to the Maine Ethics Commission for immediate 
investigation and enforcement.  Residents of Senate District 24--and all Maine voters--deserve 
transparency around elections and elected officials. 
 
We are now four days away from Election Day.  Mr. Gerzofsky has flagrantly ignored multiple 
Maine statutes and Maine Ethics Commission rules by first ignoring the campaign finance 
deadline and then filing a substantially incomplete report.  It would set an unfortunate and 
dangerous precedent if these violations go unaddressed until after the Election.  We respectfully 
ask that you use all investigative and enforcement tools at your disposal to resolve this matter 
swiftly.  
 
Thank you for your attention to this matter. 
 
Sincerely, 
 
 
 
___________________________ ___________________________ 
Percival Stoddard Julie Terray 
Brunswick, ME Brunswick, ME 
 
 
 
___________________________ ___________________________  
Andrew Hamilton Lorraine Washburn 
Brunswick, ME Brunswick, ME 
 
cc: Jonathan Wayne 

Paul Lavin 
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